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 FISCAL AGENT BANKING & BANK CUSTODIAL SERVICES 

RFP No. 2022-0181-TRS/CW 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

***ADDITIONAL CRITERIA and SERVICES; DATE EXTENSION; RESPONSES 

TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS *** 

 

Dear Proponents, 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum 

No.  1. This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

Please note that the Santa Fe County has provided additional information     relating to the Request 

for Proposals No. 2022-0181-TRS/CW. 

 

***EXTENDED DEADLINE DATE FOR RESPONSES*** 

New deadline to submit a response to the RFP is 2:00PM (MDT), Wednesday 

August 31, 2022. 

 

*Due to the added scope of work and criteria factors, the County is offering a 

2nd pre-proposal meeting to discuss the new information.  The 2nd pre-proposal 

meeting is scheduled for 10:00 AM, Thursday July 21, 2022.  This meeting will 

be remote and is not mandatory.  Information to participate in the remote 

meeting will be provided later. * 
 

 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ATTACHMENTS TO THE ADDENDUM 1 

 

1.) Additional Scope of Work for Custodial Service; 2.) Criteria Factors 

including Custodial Services; and, 3.) County Investment Policy, Board 

Resolution No. 2020-103   

 



2 

 

 CORRECTED RFP APPENDICES LISTING: 

 

Appendix A - Acknowledgement of Receipt Form 

Appendix B – Fee Scale 

Appendix C – Santa Fe County Investment Policy 

Appendix D – Campaign Contribution Disclosure  

Appendix E – Sample Professional Service Agreement  

____________________________________________________________________ 
 

RESPONSES TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS: 

 

1. What is the software currently in use for merchant services and can you describe it? 

 

Response:   

Paymentus is the vendor the County uses.  We use the Paymentus platform; the County doesn’t 

house anything of the payment process or software.  There are 3 different Paymentus websites 

used for electronic payments – property tax, and two sites for other various department fees.  

One site is a direct link to Paymentus for payments.  The second site is linked to on-line forms 

that route the user to Paymentus after the form is filled out and calculates the fees owed.  We 

also use point of sale terminals throughout the County offices.   

 

2. What is the current processing for the lockbox?  

 

Response: 

Lockbox is used by Santa Fe County during our 2 tax season peak times. The 1st peak time 

starts November 1st and usually ends between December 16th-23rd. The 2nd peak time starts 

April 1st and ends around May 20th.  

 

During these peak times all mailed payments from customers are picked up from the Santa Fe 

County Treasurer’s PO Box by courier and delivered to our bank for processing. During the 

processing, each check, envelope, tax coupon and any other misc. documentation is scanned 

and imaged for research purposes. Treasurer’s staff must be given access to a site/portal where 

these scanned items are archived and can be retrieved year around.  The tax coupon is then 

used to match the account number being credited and the amount being paid to what is 

submitted by the payer on the check provided.  

 

All payments made via lockbox are batched daily and a daily .txt formatted file is then created 

and made available for SF County staff to retrieve via some type of FTP portal/site. These 

payment files must be formatted to a specific character spacing layout to be able to be upload 

into our Central Square AS400 Navaline H5 system. The file submitted to the County must 

match the amount of funds that are deposited into the SF County Lockbox account. Any 

payment files with errors will be returned to the bank for research and a new payment file 

must be submitted by the bank.  

 

Any items that are not able to be processed at the bank via lockbox are considered exceptions 

and must be delivered to the Treasurer’s office on a daily basis in original form. This allows 
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the Treasurer’s staff to research and process the exceptions in office. The County and the bank 

will collaborate together to determine what will be considered to be an exception item. 

 

There must be two types of payments and files. One will be one time payments and files for 

payments that are date stamped by the Post Office before our payment deadline. The other 

will be a late file that has payments from mail that are date stamped by the Post Office after 

our payment deadline has passed. 

 

3. Can Santa Fe County provide detailed monthly volume for each of the two lockbox 

locations, for the following payment types: 

 

 Single full/match payments, with, and without remittance 

 Single partial payments, with, and without remittance 

 Multiples that balance with the remittance 

 Multiples that do not balance with the remittance 

 Check only payments with a valid Santa Fe County account number 

 Check only payments without a valid Santa Fe County account number 

 Foreign payments received in the lockbox  

 Overnight payments (i.e.: Fed Ex and UPS overnight payments? 

 Correspondence items (i.e.: with payment and without payment? 

 Rejected items 

  

 Response: 

 Not at this time.  The County can provide this detail with the selected Offeror. 

 

4. How does Santa Fe County want the lockbox to process Multiples that do not balance? 

 

 Response: 

 These will be considered exceptions and delivered to the Treasurer’s Office for research, 

 review and processing. 

 

5. How does Santa Fe County want the lockbox to process Check Only payments without a 

valid account number? 

 

Response: 

Same response to question 4. 

 

6. How does Santa Fe County want the lockbox to process exceptions, correspondence & 

rejects received by the lockbox? 

 

Response: 

Delivered daily so they can be processed by internal staff. 

 

7. Does Santa Fe County accept lockbox payments from Payment Consolidators (e-Lockbox 

payments)?  If so, how many are received monthly as a paper check versus an ACH? 

 

Response: 
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We currently do not accept or process ACH.  All mass mortgage payments are handled 

internally by staff.  

 

8. Can Santa Fe County provide sample remittances for each lockbox location?  

 

Response: 

Not at this time.  The County can provide the detail with the selected Offeror. 

 

9. Does Santa Fe County have any special processing or requirements such as end of month, or 

end of year processing? 

 

Response: 

Other than on time payment files and late payment files, no. 

 

10. May any of the 11 offices be used or only the Dallas office? (has to do with collateral) 

 

Response: 

Yes. The RFP was not intended to specify Dallas only. 

 

11. Would Santa Fe County like images of correspondence and/or any supporting documents 

received by the lockbox? 

 

Response: 

Yes. They would need to be archived. Each daily deposit should have all misc. documents, 

checks, coupons and envelopes scanned and available for the County to research when 

needed via separate site/portal.  Ideally 10 year archiving. 

 

12. Can Santa Fe County provide additional detail on the daily lockbox data transmission 

deadlines for each lockbox location? 

 

Response: 

Lockbox schedules are set each year based off of the calendar and due dates. The 1st half is 

due by December 10th and the 2nd half by May 10th 

 

13. Does Santa Fe County accept ACH payments with supporting information sent by fax or 

email?  If so, can Santa Fe County provide additional details on the quantities received and 

the supporting documents?  

 

Response: 

No 

 

14. Can Santa Fe County provide information on the daily data transmission file 

specification/requirements?  Can Santa Fe County support Secure FTP? 

 

Response: 

Yes. The County can support a secure FTP. Here is an example of the file; 

  

013024384 12 12 2016 00003098.81               FNBSF 03800           
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950000065 12 12 2016 00007582.02               FNBSF 03800           

126000342 12 12 2016 00001584.62               FNBSF 03800           

950000091 12 12 2016 00002010.98               FNBSF 03800           

990008808 12 12 2016 00000049.25               FNBSF 03800           

010899072 12 12 2016 00000622.55               FNBSF 03800           

016011965 12 12 2016 00001813.54               FNBSF 03800           

910001764 12 12 2016 00001048.71               FNBSF 03800           

018402135 12 12 2016 00000447.87               FNBSF 03800           

010542490 12 12 2016 00001641.86               FNBSF 03800           

018309905 12 12 2016 00002289.53               FNBSF 03800           

992210553 12 12 2016 00000109.64               FNBSF 03800           

012857984 12 12 2016 00002620.33               FNBSF 03800           

010507863 12 12 2016 00002380.98               FNBSF 03800           

910008833 12 12 2016 00000936.59               FNBSF 03800           

910008834 12 12 2016 00000428.59               FNBSF 03800           

056006260 12 12 2016 00000148.77               FNBSF 03800           

054033792 12 12 2016 00000347.45               FNBSF 03800           

970000099 12 12 2016 00000314.81               FNBSF 03800           

011012992 12 12 2016 00001220.97               FNBSF 03900           

910016059 12 12 2016 00002222.03               FNBSF 03900           

990005937 12 12 2016 00000022.19               FNBSF 03900           

910003894 12 12 2016 00000289.96               FNBSF 03900           

012554880 12 12 2016 00013307.22               FNBSF 03900   

 

15. Can Santa Fe County provide more detail on the data entry required in the lockbox?   What 

payment detail fields are required? 

 

Response: 

First 9 spaces are the account/parcel number. 12 spaces for the date. 11 spaces for the 

amount paid. 15 empty spaces before batch number/payment comments. 

 

16. Can Santa Fe County support Optical Character Recognition (OCR) on the lockbox 

remittances? 

 

Response: 

Not at this time.  Offeror may provide this option in their proposal, but it is not required. 

 

17. Can Santa Fe County provide info on the estimated number of keystrokes required to 

capture the posting detail from each payment received? 

 

Response: 

That would depend on the type of equipment the bank would have to scan the payments. 

Most of the keystrokes would only be needed if the account number or amount being paid 

are not picked up by the scanning equipment. 

 

18. Is Santa Fe County interested in remote capture of lockbox checks at their offices/service 

center?  If so, how many items would the County expect to deposit on a monthly basis? 
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Response: 

Not for lockbox, but can be discussed with the selected Offeror.   

 

19. What is needed for remote deposits? 

 

Response:   

Remote Deposit Capture (RDC) 

 

The County receives a high volume of checks annually over the counter at various locations, 

via U.S. mail or drop boxes at the County Complex. The County currently has RDC units at 

all satellite offices, utilities, housing and corrections. The Treasurer’s Office has a total of 5 

working through a third party software integrated with the banks software. The County may 

seek additional units installed at various locations to minimize checks processed at the County 

Treasurer’s Office and to comply with New Mexico 24-hour deposit rule of public funds.  The 

proposal shall address the foregoing and the following: 

 

i. Propose to administer remote deposit services in-house or through a third-party 

provider. 

iii. Provide the bank’s deadline for transmitting remote deposits to the bank for same day 

credit, and how files received after the deadline are treated. 

iv. Provide any limit on the number of warrants or checks that can be transmitted in each 

batch. 

v. List any additional data that can be captured on each item remotely deposited, such as 

customer number, invoice number, etc. 

vi. Confirm whether County copier machines and smartphones can be used to scan items 

for remote deposit. 

vii. Describe equipment needed to scan deposits for remote deposit. 

 

20. If there are terminals for in-person merchant transactions, how many and what type of 

equipment? 

 

Response:  

SecureMag encrypted magstripe reader USB connection; about 15-20 devices throughout 

the County. 

 

21. May we have copies of six months of statements to learn about average activity?  

 

Response:  

Paymentus Info 12/1/2021 – 6/28/2022: 

a. Property Taxes – 14515 payments, $26,061,234.05 total, $1,795.47 average 

b. Other County Payments – 1,609 payments, $291,700 total, $440.84 average 

 

22. Can the County provide a current copy of the County Treasurer’s Investment Plan with full 

detail and requirements? 

 

Response: 

This is a correction to the RFP- “Plan” was a misprinted error.  The County has provided a 

copy of the County Treasurer’s Investment “Policy” to this Addendum. 
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23. Can the County provide 12 months of Merchant statements to help determine volume and 

seasonality? Can you also verify what current software is being used and what how are your 

payments being processed? (in-person, online, etc.) 

 

Response: 

See responses above regarding merchant services activities for 6 months.  For purposes of 

activity of merchant services, simply double that amount.  The software used is Paymentus.  

 

24. Can the County provide 12 months of Corporate Card statements to help determine spend 

amount and rebate options?  

 

Response: 

See response to question 8. 

 

25. We would like to submit our response via Dropbox, but would like to be able to test the 

upload with a test document well in advance of the deadline to ensure there are no issues.  Is 

this a possibility and if so can you please provide any guidelines around submission of the 

“test”? 

 

Response: 

You can upload a test document at any time before the deadline for uploading your proposal.  

Please mark the document as a “TEST” document, and contact the Procurement Specialist 

so that the TEST document can be deleted from DropBox.  

  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Please add this Addendum No. 1 to the original Proposal documents and refer to Proposal 

documents, hereto as such. This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting 

contract documents and have effects as if original issued; reference the receipt of the 

Addendum in the transmittal letter. All other unaffected sections will have their original 

interpretation and remain in full force and effect. Offerors are reminded that any questions or 

need for clarification must be addressed to Coralie  Whitmore,  Senior Procurement Specialist 

at cgwhitmore@santafecountynm.gov. 

mailto:cgwhitmore@santafecountynm.gov


 Attachment No. 1 to RFP No. 2022-0181-TRS/CW, Addendum No. 1 

B. BACKGROUND 

 

The Santa Fe County Treasurer handles all investment activities on behalf of Santa Fe County 

(SFC), as defined by NMSA 1978, §6-10-8 and §6-10-10 and the SFC Investment Policy 

(attached).  The County’s investment objective is the enhancement of County revenues through 

the prudent investment of public money that is not immediately required for the operations of the 

County, after first meeting the goals of safety and liquidity.  The County’s investments are 

reviewed by an Investment Committee, comprised of the County Treasurer, the County Manager, 

the County Finance Director, County Attorney, the current Chairman and Vice Chairman of the 

Board of County Commissioners, and a member at large from the public sector who has relevant 

finance experience.  The County Treasurer’s investment plan, and activity, is presented monthly 

to the Board of County Commissioners acting as the County’s Board of Finance, which has advice 

and consent authority per NMSA 1978, §6-10-10(F).  The County seeks proposals that shall enable 

safekeeping of securities and support in compliance and reporting to the Investment Committee 

and County Board of Finance. The County’s investment portfolio currently averages between $300 

million to $360 million annually.   The County Treasurer is responsible for conducting an average 

of five to ten security transactions per month via Delivery Versus Payment (DVP) or Fed Wire, 

within the parameters defined by the County’s Investment Policy.   

 

Safekeeping and Custody: 

1. All investment securities purchased by Santa Fe County, held as collateral on repurchase 

agreements or held as collateral on securities lending arrangements shall be held in third-

party safekeeping at a fiduciary qualified to act in this capacity. All securities held for Santa 

Fe County’s portfolios will be held free and clear of any lien and all transactions will be 

conducted in compliance with NMSA 1978, §6-10-10(O), which requires contemporaneous 

transfer and same day settlement. On a monthly basis, the custodian will provide reports, 

which list all transactions that occurred during the month and all securities held for Santa Fe 

County at month-end including the book and market value of holdings. 

2. The fiscal agent and representatives of the custodian responsible for, or in any manner 

involved with, the safekeeping and custody process of Santa Fe County shall be bonded in 

amounts required by the governing body under its custody agreement to protect from losses, 

from malfeasance and misfeasance. 

Diversification: 

3. The County requires diversity in its investment portfolio to reduce the risk of loss resulting 

from an over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, issurer, or class of securities.  The 

following diversification limitations, at the time of purchase, shall apply to each portfolio: 

Allowable Securities  Held at Custodial 

Bank (C) or 

Other (O) 

Diversification Limits 

US Treasury 

Obligations 
C 100% 

Supranationals (D.C. C 25% 
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Style) 

US Agency 

Obligations 
C 100%, 35% per issuer 

New Mexico-Issued 

Municipal Bonds and 

Securities 

C 15%, 5% per issuer 

Repurchase 

Agreements 
C 10%, 25% per counterparty 

Gov’t Money Market 

Funds 
C or O 50% 

Exchange Traded 

Funds (ETFs) 
C or O 5% 

NM LGIP O 5% 

New Mexico Finance 

Authority Bonds 
O 5% 

Callable or Variable 

Rate Securities 
C 25% 

Certificates of 

Deposit to include 

Broker and Local 

C or O 25%, $250,000 per issuer 

 

C. SCOPE OF WORK 

 

All qualified institutions are invited to submit a proposal. Institutions responding to this RFP must 

be able to demonstrate a capacity to meet the County’s requirements as stated in the Scope of 

Work.   

 

The custodian shall:   

 

1. Maintain a custody account in the Custodian’s Trust Department for the cash and securities 

owned by the County. 

 

2. Segregate all securities and cash from the assets of others. The Custodian shall have only 

the bare custody thereof and securities shall be and remain the sole property of the County. 

The securities held by the Custodian shall, unless payable to the bearer, be registered in the 

name of the County. 

 

3. Initiate wire transfers of funds from County’s account upon receipt of instructions from 

authorized persons. 

 

4. Settle purchases, sales, and other transactions upon receipt of execution orders from the 

County Treasurer or the portfolio managers employed by the County Treasurer’s Office.   

 

5. Create, maintain, and retain all records relating to securities held in custody in the County’s 

account to meet the requirements and obligations using a method in compliance with 
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Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), and the County and/or the New 

Mexico Office of the State Auditor.   

 

6. Collect and receive interest income, maturity, and sale proceeds from held securities.   

 

7. Collect all coupons and other periodic income on securities held. 

 

8. Provide the County Treasurer and Finance Division, with the following reporting 

requirements: 

 

a. Provide on-line reporting of portfolio activity and holdings on a real-time (ideally) or 

next day basis. 

 

b. Provide on-line monthly activity statements and reports including the market value of 

all portfolio holdings. 

 

i. Monthly, by the 5th working day, provide a Microsoft Excel compatible 

(downloadable) file containing the market value of portfolio holdings. 

 

ii. The custodian must provide the County by the 5th of each month with a complete 

inventory of all securities held in safekeeping as of the last day of the previous 

month, whether in book-entry or physically delivered form, showing for each 

security its CUSIP number, issuer name, coupon/interest rate, settlement and 

maturity dates, type of security, S&P rating, par value, book value, and full 

market value. In addition, the custodian must provide confirmation of each trade 

of a safekeeping item by the following business day. Online availability of these 

reports is preferred. 

 

iii. Investment income shall account for actual disbursements and be presented 

separately from the accrual securities income for the portfolio. 

 

c. In addition, statements shall be provided to external or internal auditors, any investment 

consultant, and any outside investment managers, upon written request by the County 

Treasurer or Finance Division Director. 

 

d. Custodian shall be required to use the full accrual method in accounting for income and 

the cash basis (original purchase cost) method for amortization and accretion 

accounting of securities premiums and discounts. 

 

e. Customized or multiple format institutional accounting statements in print and 

electronic format (preferably PDF and Excel), upon request of the County Treasurer or 

the Finance Division Director. 

 

9. Provide the County Treasurer and Finance Division with a monthly performance 

measurement report detailing the total return of the portfolio. This report shall summarize 

the following: 
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a. A listing of the portfolio in terms of investment securities, balances, maturities, total 

return, call provisions and any variable rate information (e.g. step ups or other changes 

to interest rate); 

 

b. The book and market value of all holdings; 

 

c. For each portfolio, returns on a monthly, quarterly, fiscal year-to-date and the three-

year basis versus approved benchmarks; 

 

d. The total investment earnings by fund for the reporting period; 

 

e. Report of holdings of variable rate and structured notes; 

 

f. Transaction report (securities purchases and sales); 

 

g. All transaction errors;  

 

h. Compliance report; and 

 

i. Brief overview of the global economy and Fed reports including possible Fed hikes, 

unemployment percentages, Treasury, Municipal, Aggregated Bond Market, etc… 

 

10. Provide automated cash management by transferring any excess portfolio into a money 

market fund or an interest-bearing account on a daily basis. 

 

11. The Custodian will alert the County to any issuer actions, such as security calls, on the 

same day as issuer announcement preferable through electronic alerts set up directly with 

the Custodian’s system.   

 

12. The Custodian will mark-to-market the purchased securities during the term of the 

repurchase agreement to ensure 102% collateral coverage and compliance with the 

County's Investment Policy (Appendix D). Collateral associated with repurchase 

agreements should be settled delivery-versus-payment (DVP) and be held in safekeeping 

in the name of the County. 

 

13. Price the portfolio on a monthly basis while amortizing premiums, accreting discounts and 

accounting for pay downs or declining balance securities as directed by the County 

Treasurer. 

 
 



 Attachment No. 2 to RFP No. 2022-0181-TRS/CW, Addendum No. 1 

VI. EVALUATION 

 

A.  EVALUATION POINT SUMMARY 

 

The following is a summary of evaluation factors with point values assigned to each. 

Proposals will be scored based upon a comparison of the information submitted by the 

Offeror against the evaluation criteria outlined below. 

 

Factor         

 

1. Background and Organization        20 

2. Capacity and Capability              45 

3. Banking Services Offered         45 

4. Reporting and Performance Analysis and Compliance     40 

5. Earnings Potential          35           

6. Creditworthiness and stability of the bank      35   

7. Cost Effectiveness                                                                            30 

 

   TOTAL (Before preferences are applied)        250  

 

PREFERENCES 

 

If a proposal contains an In-State Resident Business Certificate or Resident Veterans 

Business Certificate and/or Santa Fe County Business Certificate, the applicable 

preference will be applied.   
 
8. Proposal contains a valid N.M. Resident 

  Business Certificate ............................................................................... 5 points 
 
          OR 
  
9. Proposal contains a valid Resident Veteran  

Business Certificate  ................................................................................ 10 points 
                              AND 
 
10. Proposal contains a valid Santa Fe County 
              Business Certificate  ................................................................................ 5 points 

 

B. EVALUATION FACTORS 

 

The County will evaluate responsive proposals and assign a score in each category, not to 

exceed the maximum allowed score for that category, as determined through the Offeror’s 

attention to the criteria detailed in the following sections.  The amount of discussion to be 

applied to each listed topic is an individual choice of the Offeror, however, discussion 

should be detailed enough to inform and educate evaluators. 
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Proposals will be scored based upon a comparison of the information submitted by each 

Offeror against the evaluation criteria outlined below.  

 
1) Background and Organization.  .................................................................... 20 points 

 
a. Provide an organizational chart identifying reporting relationships 

as they relate to the banking and custodial services division, and 
how the division relates to all other services you provide.    

b. Describe how your staff is organized to handle the applicable 
County Treasurer’s Office and the County's banking accounts.    

 
2) Capacity and capability of the business to perform the work required.   ....... 45 points 

 
a. Describe the experience of the organization to perform the work 

required as per the scope of this RFP.  
b. Provide Offeror’s current total market value of all trust/custody 

accounts of public portfolios, the distribution of trust/custody 

accounts and public portfolio (by size and years with your 

organization). If using a subcontractor, please provide this 

information for that firm as well. 
c. Briefly summarize your firm’s competitive advantage in the banking 

services industry.  
d. Provide resumes for any personnel who would be responsible for the 

day-to-day administration of the County’s accounts.  
d. Provide a minimum of 3 references including contact information 

Please describe your contingency plans in the event of a natural 
disaster, fire, or act of terrorism.  

e. Do you have a physically separate back-up system?  If yes, what is 
the location?   

f. How do you minimize system down time?  
 
3) Banking Services Offered.  ........................................................................... 45 points 

a. Banking services points will be awarded for this evaluation factor based 

upon the quality and thoroughness of the bank’s response to the County’s 

needs. Address all requirements within the RFP. 
b. Please provide sample reports.  

 
4) Reporting and Performance Analysis and Compliance.  ............................. 40 points 
 

a. Account Statements: Describe all current reports your organization 
provides (daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly and annual financial 
and analytical reports) include information if the reports are able to 
capture accountability data fields, such as “approved by”, “updated 
by”, and “inserted by”, be sure to include information on total 
return reporting by fund, performance attribution analysis by asset 
class, comparison of portfolio performance relative to a customized 
benchmark, asset allocation and maturity distribution reporting, 
reports accessible on line as well as cash flow analysis on specific 
funds.   
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b. Please provide sample reports.  
c. Transaction Process: Briefly describe the accounting trail that a buy or 

sell transaction follows from inception to removal from the database, 
identifying points along the trail at which the client has access via  
online reporting applications.  
 

5) Earnings potential.   ........................................................................................ 35 points 
a. Describe the proposed interest rate and how it is computed on all 

accounts.  
 

6) Creditworthiness and Stability of the Bank.  ................................................. 35 points 
a. Demonstrate the creditworthiness and total stability of your bank. 
b. Please describe your contingency plans in the event of a natural 

disaster, fire, or act of terrorism.  
c. Do you have a physically separate back-up system?  If yes, what is 

the location?   
d. How do you minimize system down time? 
 

7.) Cost Effectiveness.   ....................................................................................... 30 points 
e. Complete the fee scale attached as Appendix B. Address all 

requirements on the fee scale 
 

Lowest Offerer Total Estimated Fees Cost     X 45 = Points 
Awarded 

         This Offeror’s Total Estimated Fees Cost 
 



APPENDIX C




































